
Kimberley Pens 0 10503 
From: Kimberley Pens 

-----.---- - ' '@c, C h  - lk n: f,h" 
Sent: 
To: 'DAVIS.PHYLLIS' 

Subject: RE: Name substitution 

Monday, December 31,2007 3:13 PM 

WlJrm+J?M, _-09793-07 i nlsmlinr 3,- per this e-mail, we will make the change in all active dockets. Thank YOU. --_ 
Kimkley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: DAVIS.PHYLUS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLUS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 31,2007 1:45 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject. Name substitution 

PSC Clerk: 

Please substitute Charlie Beck's name with J. R. Kelly. Mr. Kelly was appointed Public Counsel on November 20,2007. Please 
contact me at 488-9330 if you have questions. 

Thanks, 
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 

1213 1/2007 



**CCA OFFICIAL DO m MENT,..** 

Kimberley Pena 

To: Ralph Jaeger 
cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Change in address PARTIES 
Will change his address in both dockets and change party status in 010503 per this e-mail. Thanks for the 
update. 

--Original Message-- 
From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Thursday, March 10,2005 731 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: R E  Change in address 

At the hearing on March 8,2005, the Commission voted that Dr. Kurien was no longer a proper party as he has 
moved out of the service territory of Aloha --therefore, he should no longer be listed as a pam in this case - 
you can contlinue to list him as an interested person. 

-0rlginal Message-- 
From: Rosanne Gervasl 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09,2005 430 PM 
To: Klmberley Pena 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: Change in address 

Yes, please. I assumed that had already been done, sorry. 

---OrOginal Message- 
From: Klmberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09,2005 426 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject. R E  Change in address 

Can we update the address in 010503 also? 

---Original Message----- 
From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09,2005 390 PM 
To: Patti Zellner; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Change in address 

Kim, would you kindly make this address change in CMS for Docket No. 050018-WU [Aloha]? Dr. Kurien should 
be listed in that docket Thanks. 

Patti, Dlease make note of this change for certificate of service list for this docket. Thanks. 



. **CCA OFFICIAL DO at MENTm"** 
I 

--Original Message----- 
From: U. Abraham Kurien Imailto:akurien~attglobal.netl 
Sent Monday, March 07,2005 6:16 P I  

Subject Change in address 
To: Rosanne Genrasi: MARTY DETERDING 

H. Abraham Kurien, M.D. 
7726 Hampton Hills Loop 
New Port Richey, f134654 

At ty  Rosanne lenrasi 
senior Attorney, PSC 

AW Many Deterding 
Aloha 

03/10/05 

Dear Atty Genrasl and Atty Deterding, 

I am wrltlng to bring to your attention that your offices have not caught up with the change in my address. I 
would apflreciate your bringing this to the attention of your staff so that I can receive corresaondence from 
you without the delay that accomapnies redirecting from my old address. 

Your sincerely, 

Ab@ Kurien 

2 
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Ruth Nettles 
- ____ 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 
To : Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: docket #010503-WU 

Friday, May 30, 2003 4.00 PM 

docket correspondence 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 8:16 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: 

CCA-Clerk 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wayne Forehand [mailto:wayne9@worldnet.att.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 7:56 AM 
To: PSC 
Subject: docket #010503-WU 

Please put me on the official docket mailing list for Aloha Utilities -WU utility 
case. 

My mailing address is: 
Wayne Forehand 
1216 Arlinbrook Drive 
Trinity, FL 34655 

Thank you, 

From: Wayne Forehand in Trinity, Florida where it is always sunny and wonderful! 

5/30/2003 



LAW OffIC ES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP o fGr 

2548 BLAIRSTONE PIN ES DRJVE 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORJOA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 

CHRJS H . B ENTLEY , PA. 
F. MARSHALL DETE RDING 

MARTI N S. FRJEDMAN , PA. 
JOHN R . j EN KlNS, PA . 
STEVEN T. MI NDLIN, PA . 
J OSEPH P PAlTON December 21, 2001 
DAREN L. SHIPPY, LL.M. TAX 

WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, PA. 
DIANE D . TREMOR, PA. VIA HAND DELIVERY 
J OHN L. WHARTON 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 

Division of the Commission Clerk 


and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Conunission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


Re: 	 Aloha Utilities, Inc.; PSC Docket No. 010503-WU 
Application for Water Rate Increase 
Our File No. 26038.35 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

MAILING ADDRESS 


POS" OFFICE Box 1567 

T ,\LLAHASSEE, FLO RJDA 32302-1567 


TELECOPIER (850) 656-4 029 

R OBERT M . C. R OSE 

Or-COUNSEl. 

FPSC, CLK - CO~SPONDENCE 
o Administralive []-parties 0 c~~_ 
DOCUMENT NO. rYi 103 ~-r ~ 
DlSTRlBUnON: 

Attached in accordance with the requirements of the Conunission's most recent amendment 
to its Procedure Order are the original and 15 copies of the Rebuttal Testimonies of Stephen G. 
Watford, Robert C. Nixon, CPA, David W. Porter, P.E., and F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire along 
with the attached exhibits, to be filed in the above-referenced case. 

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

s I Deterding 
For The Firm 

FMD/tms 
Enclosures 
cc: 	 Ralph Jaeger, Esquire (Without Attachments Via Hand Delivery) 

Lorena Espinoza, Esquire (Without Attachments Via Hand Delivery) 
Stephen Burgess, Esquire (Via U.S. Mail) 
Margaret Lytle, Esquire (Via U.S. Mail) 
Mr. Edward Wood (Via U.S. Mail) 
Stephen G. Watford (Via U.S. Mail) 
Robert C. Nixon, CPA (Via U.S. Mail) 
David W. Porter, P.E. (Via U.S. Mail) 

? 
aloha\35\ 7bayo.ltr PAl 

RGO_]
SE 
SE 

http:26038.35
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5 r: c .-' % cj 'I 1043 Daleside Lane \ 

73T q\- . c' 
Mr. & Mrs. E.O. Wood 

New Port Richey, F1.34655-4293 
-0 4 ' .. 

0 R ii @NS& $j 727-376-0380 
April 23, 2001 0 

-- - 
Beverlee De Mello, Director 
Division of Consumer Affairs 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850 

Dear Ms De Mello 

Reference Dock-, Aloha Utilities Rate Case & Docket # 010372 Request by 

PARTIES 

Aloha Utilities for new rate class 

I am a customer of Aloha Utilities in the Seven Springs area. Having read Aloha's request in both 
Dockets, 1 believe that 1 am adversely effected by both referenced Dockets. I wish to become a 
party to these two Dockets. I believe that as a customer, who will be forced to pay higher rates, I 
have a right to tell the customer's side of the story. I also believe that any hearings held on these 
dockets should be in the New Port Richey Area, By holding the hearings in New Port Richey the 
commission can hear the customer thoughts and feelings 
about Aloha Utilities. Granting any increase to Aloha without hearing the customer would be the 

equivalent of a "gag order" 
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